Ministry of External Affairs
Parliament and Coordination Division
(Coordination Section)
New Delhi
No. AA/121/02/2024-203 24" April 2024

To,

Dr Harikesh Pai

Organising Secretary

Fusion 2024

Indian Fertility Society

Email: operations@concepttc.com

Subject: Participation of foreign nationals in the “FUSION 2024, First Physical Conference
of ESRE, IFS & ISAR” scheduled to be held from 13" to 15" Septeinber 2024, at
Marriott Hotel, Jaipur.

Dear Madam/sir,

With reference to your letter dated nil on the above mentioned subject, Ministry of External
Affairs has No Objection “In-Principle” to the participation ol nominated persons from the
following countries in the FUSION 2024, First Physical Counlcicnce of ESRE, IFS & ISAR
scheduled to be held from 13" to 15" September 2024, at Marriotl [iotel, Jaipur subject to requisite
checks in accordance with the extant visa norms:

Sweden, Belgium, Switzerland, France, Spain, Turkey, Portugal, Italy, Germany, Australia
and Greece.

2 This will be further subject to clearances/approvals liom MIHA/uther authorities
(where applicable).
With regards,

Yours Sincerely,

(B~

(Kamkholen Kipgen)

Section Officer (Monitoring Cell)
Tel No.: 23086667

{imail 1d: socoordl@mea.gov.in

Copy to: Ministry of Home Affairs, [Kind Attn: Shri T.C. Meena, Us (CC)], Foreigners Division,
Major Dhyan Chand National Stadium, New Delhi-110001.



